APPENDIX H Resident A

From:

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 8:11 PM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: RE Wazobia REF:880862

Dear the licensing Authority,
Please find attached my representation letter.

Kind regards,
I






Resident B

From:

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 9:00 PM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: Wazobia RE: 880862

Hi Licensing officials,
Reference: Wazobia, 670 Old Kent Road, SE151JF

My name is . | ve in I

| have lived here nearly a year now, and | want to express my remarks regarding the
review of Wazobia restaurant license.

| have no issue with noise or the behaviour of patrons of Wazobia. We have never
witnessed any antisocial behaviour, and the staff and patrons are always very
friendly and hospitable.

Best regards,




Resident C

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 4:56 PM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: Ref. 880862

Dear Licensing

Re: Wazobia Restaurant, 670 Old Kent Road , London SE15 1JF (880862)

| am living at I

| am writing with regards to the above name Restaurant as | have been made aware
there is a review of the premises licence.

| can confirm | have no concern in relation to these premises, even when | am
coming home late from work on weekend, the security always seem to be very nice, |
haven’t seen any issues or heard anything problem in the place , including | have No
concern about noise in the place.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me and |
will be very grateful to help.

Regards
I



Resident D

From:

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 1:33 PM

To: Krishnan, Anusyutha <Anusyutha.Krishnan@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Ref. 880862

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android

On Wed, 16 Aug 2023 at 1:29 pm, Krishnan, Anusyutha
<Anusyutha.Krishnan@southwark.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear

Thank you for your email lodging a representation.

Could you please give us your full address including the flat number.
Thank you in advance.
Kind regards,

Anusyutha Krishnan

Unit Support Officer

Licensing | Regulatory Services

Southwark Council, 3rd Floor, Hub 1 | PO Box 64529 | London | SE1P 5LX
Tel - 020 7525 7421 Licensing email - licensing@southwark.gov.uk

In future if you wish to submit a licensing application, a quicker way would be to apply
online

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 6:17 PM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: Ref. 880862

Dear Licensing,

Re: Wazobia Restaurant, 670 Old Kent Road , London SE15 1JF (880862)
My name is IS and | live I

| am writing with reference to the above name restaurant.

| have been made aware there is a review of the premises licence.



| can confirm | have no concern in relation to these premises and also | haven’t heard
any noise issue from the venue.
The place is well managed to my opinion.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me

Regards
I



Resident E

From:

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 8:03 PM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 880862

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
coming home late from work on weekend, the security always seems to be very nice,
| haven’t seen any issues or heard anything problem in the place , including | have
no concern about noise in the place.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me and |
will be very pleased to help.

Regards
I



Resident F

From: I

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 4.04 PM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: Wazobia Restaurant

To the Licensing Authority,

Regarding:
Wazobia Restaurant
670 Old Kent Road
London

SE15 1JF

With reference to the above establishment, | would just like to say that | occupy i}
and someone has
told me that there is a review of their licence.

| would like to state on record that | have had absolutely no concerns over noise, anti
social behaviour, or any disturbances in the time that | have been at this address. |
would be in full support of the restaurant keeping its license for the foreseeable
future.

Please feel free to contact me if you want me to clarify my point further.

Regards



Resident G

Licensing Department Date: 13" August 2023
London Borough of Southwark
Regulatory Services

3rd Floor Hub 1 —
PO Box 64529 RECEIVED
London

SEIP SLX 1'6 AUG 2023
2al)e o<l
L‘* g ' ((g(t\k\(')(:é
email:licensing@southwark.gov.uk
To the Licensing Authority,

Wazobia Restaurant, 670 Old Kent Road, London SE15 1JF

I write with reference to the above and confirm that I live within the vicinity of the premises. I
have been made aware there is a review of the premises licence.

I confirm that I have had no cause for concern in relation to these premises and support the
Premises Licence Holder in this review.

For the avoidance of doubt, I have no concerns regarding the premises and can clarify that I
have never witnessed any public nuisance, noise, anti-social behaviour, disturbances or crimes

occurring from or at the premises.

Should you require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,



Resident H

From:

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 10:28 AM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: Wazobia

Dear Licensing

Re: Wazobia Restaurant, 670 Old Kent Road , London SE15 1JF (880862)

| occupy
I

| am writing with regards to the above name Restaurant as | have been made aware
there is a review of the premises licence.

| can confirm | have had absolutely no concerns over noise, anti social behaviour,
etc in relation to these premises.

The security and the staff are very nice and they always keep the whole place clean.
Should you require any further info please do not hesitate to contact me.

Regards,
I



Resident |

From: [

Sent: Sunday, August 20, 2023 2:26 AM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: 880862

Dear Licensing
Re: Wazobia Restaurant, 670 Old Kent Road , London SE15 1JF (880862)

Hive at I

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

Sent from my iPhone



Resident J

From:

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 6:53 PM

To: Regen, Licensing <Licensing.Regen@southwark.gov.uk>
Subject: Ref.880862

Dear Licensing,
Reference: 880862

Re: Wazobia Restaurant, 670 Old Kent Road , London SE15 1JF

| live ot |
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

the security and the staff are very nice and they always keep the whole place clean.
Should you require any further info please do not hesitate to contact me

Regards
I





